
6591 Z1 ATTACHMENT B – Technical Requirements 

Bidder Name: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Bidder should fully respond to each question in enough detail to allow for comprehensive evaluation of the response. 

 

Technical Requirements 

1. 

1. Will a dedicated Customer Service unit be provided to the State?  If so, where will this unit be 
located?  A toll-free number must be provided by the Provider.   The State requires the 
minimum hours for customer service operation be from Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 
5:00 pm, Central Time.  Please advise as to additional hours open beyond core hours 
described above. 

Response:  

2. 

2. Describe Bidder’s claims management track record. 

Response: 
 
 

3.  

3. Describe Bidder’s flexibility and accessibility in working with the State. 

Response: 

 

4. 

Describe Bidder’s electronic capabilities as it pertains to receiving electronic update information 
from Workday and how Members and Benefits Personnel can electronically access current 
benefit information in the Bidder’s system.  In addition, all systems and electronic website must 
be 508 compliant (see Section III.L.) for our teammates to use (to find in network providers, 
review coverage and EOB, etc.)  

Response: 

 

5. 

4. Describe how web services are 508 compliant as referenced in Section III.L. Nebraska 
Technology Access Standards. 

Response: 

 

6. 

Describe bidders process of informing all eligible employees of the enrollment options 
available. For example: Electronic, print, email, website, etc.  All costs associated with these 
notifications will be at the contractor’s expense. 
 
Please submit a sample of the information that will be provided upon a teammates request. 

Response: 

 

7. 
5. Describe Bidder’s standards with respect to the following: 

a. Plan member inquiries. 



b. Claims turnaround (defined as the time between when a claim is 
received and when it is processed). 

c. Claims accuracy. 
Timeliness of grievance/appeals process. 

Response: 

 

8. 

6. Describe how bidder will provide complete administrative, fiduciary, and support services for 
dental plan(s) described in this RFP and exhibits. 

     a. Exhibit A – Plan Structure and Rates 

 
Response: 

 
     b. Exhibit B – Census 

 
Response: 

 
     c. Exhibit C – Experience Report 

 
Response: 

 
     d. Exhibit D - Carryover Summary Report 

 
Response: 

 
     e. Exhibit E - Rate History 

 
Response: 

 
     f. Exhibit F – Orthodontia Lifetime Maximum Accumulator Report 

 
Response: 

 
     g. Exhibit G – State Employees by County 

 
Response: 

9. 

7. Describe bidder’s current provider’s nationwide network structure, including whether it is a proprietary 
network or a contracted network (must identify) through a third party or a combination of both with uniform 
quality of care and services. 

 



Response 

10. 
 

Describe how bidder will administer the plans in compliance with the insurance laws of the 

State of Nebraska. 

Response: 

 
11. 

Describe how bidder will provide all levels of full and fair review of claims, claim denials, and 

appeals made by members. Describe how bidder will make determination of payment or denial 

of claims or of appealed claims and the process used for analysis and review. 

Response: 

12. 

Describe how bidder intends to design communication materials as mutually agreed by the 

parties to communicate the program to members. 

Response: 

13. 

Describe how bidder will prepare Summary Plan Descriptions and Plan Summaries by May 1st, 

prior to the effective date of each plan year (July 1st).  The initial plan year begins July 1, 2022. 

Response: 

14. 

Describe bidders plan to apply orthodontia lifetime maximum accumulation to member status. 

Response: 

15. 

Vendor agrees that a participant in a current treatment plan for orthodontia or any other 

currently covered dental service will continue to receive uninterrupted benefits pursuant to the 

original approved course of treatment and financial arrangements (no loss/no gain of benefits). 

Participants will not have to resubmit any predetermination of benefits (or anything similar) and 

benefits will continue to be paid as if the current vendor/insurance policy had remained in 

place.  

a.   For work currently in process (other than orthodontia): 

i.  Procedures performed after the plan effective date are paid by the newly 

selected vendor 

ii.  Claims with dates of service prior to plan effective date are the previous 

contractor’s responsibility 

b.  For Orthodontia: 

i.  The new contractor will take into account the date that treatment began, and 

the amount already paid toward the treatment. 

ii.  The new contractor pays no more than the contracted maximum lifetime 

amount for orthodontic services minus the previous contractor’s payments. 



Response: 

16. 
Describe bidders process for transitioning members who already have orthodontia or current 

dental treatment(s) in process. 

 
Response: 

17. 

Administer, if possible, a program similar to the “Dental Rewards” program described in the 

current Benefit Options Guide, including the current carryover amounts for each member. The 

“Dental Rewards” program is not a requirement in order to provide a proposal. The ability to 

administer this program will not be included in the scoring process and will not disqualify a 

bidder’s proposal. Describe bidders plan if any for a similar Dental Rewards program. 

Response: 

18. 

Ensure bidder’s proposal is issued in accordance with the specifications and information, 

including the full Summary Plan Descriptions (SPD) 

https://das.nebraska.gov/personnel/wellness/benefits/dental.html 

 of each plan offered by the State. Please describe how bidder’s proposal matches these 

specifications.  Please identify all deviations of the bidder’s ability to administer the current plan 

designs and coverage provisions. All deviations from the plan design requirements will be 

scored accordingly. 

Response: 

19. 

Provide a GeoAccess report describing member’s access to dental providers with the following 

criteria: 

a.  General Dentists- 2 within 10 miles 

b.  Specialists – 2 within 35 miles 

Response: 

20. 

Describe the quarterly reporting capabilities the Bidder provides at no additional cost to the 

State.  Indicate the name of the report, describe the information reported and the frequency of 

the report.  Please provide examples. 

a. Standard Report: Report Name 

Standard Report:  Description 

Standard Report:  Frequency 

Standard Report:  Format/File Type 

Are the reports available in real-time and on-line via the Internet? 

i. Real-time _____ 

ii. Internet ______ 



Response: 

21. 

Describe how these reports can be customized to further meet the client’s needs.  If so, is there 

an additional charge for customized reports or ad hoc reports?  If so, please include the actual 

fee on the State Cost proposal and describe below how is it billed? 

Response:  

22. 

Do bidder’s reporting capabilities allow for the State to perform its own and ad hoc 

inquiries/analysis on the State’s Data as deemed necessary?  If yes, please explain in detail 

the capabilities and analysis options and state any software, hardware, or other requirements 

necessary for the State to access or utilize this capability.  If no, does the State have the option 

to download data to perform our own analysis as needed? 

Response: 

23. 

Benefit Provisions: Describe bidder’s ability to provide services beyond the Dental benefit plan 

designs as outlined in Exhibit A. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION 

24. 
Provide a detailed timeline and implementation plan including deadlines set forth in this RFP 

including State resources and personnel required. 

 
Response: 

25. 

Describe how bidder will load, audit and insure clean eligibility data a minimum of 30 days prior 
to program effective date of July 1, 2019.  
 

 
Response: 

26. 

Identify any programs, systems, or administrative opportunities that your organization can 
provide during the implementation process that would be beneficial to the State.  
 

 
Response 

27. 

Attach a description of your conversion process and include a copy of your conversion request 
form, if applicable.  
 

 
Response 

 

 



 

The following responses are requested, but will not be scored: 

24. In addition to the required performance guarantees provided in Attachment C – 2021 
Performance Guarantees, please provide any additional performance guarantees that bidder 
would be willing to offer. 

Response: 
 

25. 8. Bidder shall provide information on the following functions that will be performed for the State. 
 

 
Function 

Centralized or 
Decentralized? 

Office 
Location 

Claims Processing (both Paper and 
Electronic) 

  

Member Services (Call Center)   
 

Response: 
 

26. Describe how bidder will provide any available implementation credits to offset the State’s costs.  

 

Response: 
 

 


